

From: John Forrester

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 05, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0662-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Hello Ben,

Qualcomm worked with duTreil, Lundin & Rackley, Inc., to complete interference analysis reports for the existing KESQ licenses located approximately 60miles away and separated by significant terrain in the Fall of 2006. They have also confirmed that there is no contour overlap between Qualcomm?s proposed experimental contour and the KESQ licenses currently pending, and thus no interference concerns.

Thanks,
John Forrester